Memo

Region 10

To: Region 10 Jurisdictions and partners

From: Shay Coburn, Region 10 Grant Navigator contractor

Date: 6.27.2024

Re:  Funding Opportunities for Energy Efficiency and Resiliency

Colleagues:

Here are a couple of grants related to Energy Efficiency and Resiliency. Reach out with any questions any
time. Also, please keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Enerqgy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant

a.
b.

CEO and ICLEI USA

“To help eligible applicants increase staff capacity and foster regional collaboration to advance
local clean energy and sustainability programs.”

Funding is prioritized for Justice 40 communities (in blue below) and communities that did not
receive the DOE EECBG program formula grant (all of Region 10).

“To cover staff salaries and technical
support costs. Applicants may o
request up to $240,000 over 3 years ~ a8 g _
for staff capacity and up to $1 million /o . |
total for regional collaboration work. P W |
There is no match requirement. ;@%ﬁ-f""{”’\'J}
Program implementation, project Wr\\ )
costs, and staff costs not specified ' {

in the grant application are not W e | cupnison
eligible for this funding.” — S M "
Reach out to ICLEI for general ¢ L} e

questions and for support ; " S be

developing collaboration, 2 _ _

understanding DOE Blueprints, and Ute Moungan Ute
completing and submitting an ' '

application: Caroline Dickey:

caroline.dickey@iclei.org, Bobby

Wenger: bobby.wenger@iclei.org.

Due 8/9/24
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Region 10 League for Economic Assistance and Planning, Inc.
145 South Cascade Avenue | Montrose, CO 81401

970-249-2436 phone | 970-249-2488 fax

www.regionio.net


https://energyoffice.colorado.gov/eecbg

